Jared Taxlor

From: Tech Support

Sent: Monday, 15 May 2023 11:50 am

To:

Cc:

Subject: LGOIMA Reply to requester - RE TDC - Senjo Securities Ltd

wia ora

Your request dated 01 May 2023 has been processed under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings
Act 1987 (LGOIMA).

Please see below responses to your questions in red -

1. As previously noted, it is clear to us, the Client, that staff at the GLC had no intention of wanting our meeting
to proceed on 26 April 2023.
Please provide copies of the internal communication emails etc related to the cancellation notice issued by

TDC.

The information you have requested is set out in the table below.

Information Requested Date

Item 1 — Email 26/04/2023
Item 2 — Attachment from Item 1 26/04/2023
Item 3 — Email 26/04/2023
Item 4 - Email 25/04/2023
Item 5 — Email 24/04/2023
Item 6 — Attachment 1 from Item 5 24/04/2023
Item 7 - Attachment 2 from Item 5 24/04/2023
Item 8 — Email 24/04/2023
Item 9 - Email 21/04/2023
Item 10 — Email 21/04/2023
Item 11 — Attachment 1 from Item 10 21/04/2023
Item 12 — Attachment 2 from Item 10 21/04/2023
Item 13 — Attachment 3 from Item 10 21/04/2023
Item 14 — Attachment 4 from Item 10 21/04/2023
Item 15 — Email 21/04/2023
Item 16 — Email 21/04/2023
Item 17 — Attachment 1 from Item 16 21/04/2023
Item 18 — Attachment 2 from Item 16 21/04/2023
Item 19 — Email 21/04/2023
Item 20 — Email 20/04/2023
Item 21 - Email 20/04/2023
Item 22 — Attachment from Item 21 20/04/2023
Item 23 - Email 20/04/2023
Item 24 — Attachment 1 from Item 23 20/04/2023
Item 25 — Attachment 2 from Item 23 20/04/2023

2. Please provide a copy of the contract agreed between TDC and Senjo Securities Ltd for work at the Great

Lake Centre (GLC).




There is/was no contract agreed between TDC and Senjo security for work at the Great Lake Centre in
specific regard to event security for booking 9042. It is the responsibility of the client/venue hirer/organiser to
provide security to the satisfaction of the GLC management as per venue terms and conditions.

The quote included the requirement for security.
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b. unavoidable accident, explosion, public mains electrical supply failure, or nuclear accident;

c. threatened or actual sabotage, act of terrorism, riot, civil disturbance, insurrection, epidemic, national
emergency (whether in fact or law) or act of war (whether deciared or not);

d. requirement or restriction of, or fallure to act by, any government, semi-governmental or judicial entity
not being the Ministry; or

@. any other similar cause beyond the reasonable control of the party concerned, but excluding any event
which the party affected could have avoided or overcome by exercising & standard of reasonable care at a
reasonable cost.

Taupd Venues reserves the right 1o pass on all repair costs to the hirer,

Hirers will be responsible for providing their own general first aid equipment.

Security

Security must be provided to the satisfaction of the Graat Lake Centres Management for all events. Approval must be sort
for all safety and door secunly amangements for any public admission functions

It any security personnel are required by the Great Lake Centre Management to be hired on the Hirer's behalf, costs
ineurred will be chargeable to the Hirer's account.
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Please provide a copy of the contract agreed between TDC and Senjo Securities Ltd for work at all TDC
venues and assets on an annual basis.
Monetary values can be deleted. See Document — “Question 3 — Contract”.

In the event that Senjo Securities has withdrawn their services, it is a breach of their contract with TDC.
Please confirm. No breach as no contract between GLC and Senjo. Security is the requirement of the event
organiser.

Provide copy of internal memos etc that show that TDC made an attempt to find four alternative security
guards for the Clients booking on 26 April 2023. See Document — “Question 5 — Email 19 Apr 2023”.

Provide the internal memos etc that confirm that TDC decided not to communicate with the Client, to not to
help with security, as was agreed 17 April 2023.
Clearly TDC have shown no energy to help with this booking, as was evident at the meeting on 17 April,
where all four representatives expressed no honest willingness to help. No “internal memos etc that
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confirm that TDC decided not to communicate with the client.” See Document — “Question 6 — Email 21 Apr
2023”. Senjo Security in this document, states the client had made no contact with them (exact from Senjo
Security email below)

I have heard nothing to how they are going to turn people away at 200, where these people are going to
go once turned away etc, the potential of protests from locals regarding this event is playing on my mind
also

7. Provide communication emails etc between TDC and Senjo that show that TDC is concerned at the breach of
contract occurred with respect to booking 9042.

There was no breach — the client is to supply security for their event. The Senjo contract does not include
the set provision of security for events (unless requested).

Section 7(2)(a) of LGOIMA which relates to the protection of the privacy of natural persons allows for the
withholding of information and as you will see from the documentation provided, the information that applies
under s 7 has been deleted.

The information you requested is too large to be sent via email. Therefore we will provide a link which will give you
access to this. The link will be sent to you at this email address shortly, and is valid for 28 days. You can download
and save the files provided if you wish, before the link expires.

When you click on the link, you will be taken through a verification security step.

Check your Junk/Spam folder if you do not receive the link.

If you experience any problems please let us know as soon as possible.

If you believe your request for information has not been adequately dealt with you may contact the Office of the
Ombudsman, and their contact details are:

Phone: 0800 802 602

Email: info@ombudsman.parliament.nz
Website: www.ombudsman.govt.nz

Kind regards
Business Support Officer - Apiha Tautoko Umanga Mahi

Taupo District Council ® 30 Tongariro Street, Taupo 3330
Private Bag 2005 e Taupo Mail Centre ® Taupo 3352 ¢ New Zealand

T +64 7 376 0899 E businesssupport@taupo.govt.nz
Follow us on Facebook

www.taupo.govt.nz

From: Tech Support

Sent: Friday, 5 May 2023 4:02 pm

To:

Cc:

Subject: LGOIMA Acknowledgement - RE TDC - Senjo Securities Ltd



We acknowledge receipt of your official information request dated 01 May 2023 relating to TDC and Senjo Securities
Ltd:

1. As previously noted, it is clear to us, the Client, that staff at the GLC had no intention of wanting our meeting
to proceed on 26 April 2023.

Please provide copies of the internal communication emails etc related to the cancellation notice issued by
TDC.

2. Please provide a copy of the contract agreed between TDC and Senjo Securities Ltd for work at the Great
Lake Centre (GLC).

3. Please provide a copy of the contract agreed between TDC and Senjo Securities Ltd for work at all TDC
venues and assets on an annual basis.
Monetary values can be deleted.

4. Inthe event that Senjo Securities has withdrawn their services, it is a breach of their contract with TDC.
Please confirm.

5. Provide copy of internal memos etc that show that TDC made an attempt to find four alternative security
guards for the Clients booking on 26 April 2023.

6. Provide the internal memos etc that confirm that TDC decided not to communicate with the Client, to not to
help with security, as was agreed 17 April 2023.
Clearly TDC have shown no energy to help with this booking, as was evident at the meeting on 17 April,
where all four representatives expressed no honest willingness to help.

7. Provide communication emails etc between TDC and Senjo that show that TDC is concerned at the breach of
contract occurred with respect to booking 9042.

This will be processed under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.

We will endeavour to respond to your request as soon as possible and in any event no later than 02 June 2023, being
20 working days after the day your request was received. If we are unable to respond to your request by then, we will
notify you of an extension of that timeframe.

If you have any queries, please feel free to contact us.

Kind regards

Nga mihi

Business Support Officer - Apiha Tautoko Umanga Mahi

Taupo District Council 30 Tongariro Street, Taupo 3330
Private Bag 2005 e Taupo Mail Centre ® Taupo 3352 ¢ New Zealand

T +64 7 376 0899 E businesssupport@taupo.govt.nz
Follow us on Facebook

www.taupo.govt.nz

Sent: Monday, ay 13 am

To: Julie Gardyne <jgardyne@taupo.govt.nz>
Cc: Alice Mellow <amellow@taupo.govt.nz>;
Subject: OIA request for information from TDC - Senjo Securities Ltd




Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links, open attachments, or
respond unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Acting CEO,
Further to our email 25 April 2023 there has been no response from Alice Mellow.

We therefore ask that in accordance with the requirements of the Official Information Act, we request that you
please provide your answers to the following questions; that relate to TDC and Senjo Securities Ltd.

1. As previously noted, it is clear to us, the Client, that staff at the GLC had no intention of wanting our meeting
to proceed on 26 April 2023.
Please provide copies of the internal communication emails etc related to the cancellation notice issued by
TDC.

2. Please provide a copy of the contract agreed between TDC and Senjo Securities Ltd for work at the Great
Lake Centre (GLC).

3. Please provide a copy of the contract agreed between TDC and Senjo Securities Ltd for work at all TDC
venues and assets on an annual basis.
Monetary values can be deleted.

4. Inthe event that Senjo Securities has withdrawn their services, it is a breach of their contract with TDC.
Please confirm.

5. Provide copy of internal memos etc that show that TDC made an attempt to find four alternative security
guards for the Clients booking on 26 April 2023.

6. Provide the internal memos etc that confirm that TDC decided not to communicate with the Client, to not to
help with security, as was agreed 17 April 20123.
Clearly TDC have shown no energy to help with this booking, as was evident at the meeting on 17 April,
where all four representatives expressed no honest willingness to help.

7. Provide communication emails etc between TDC and Senjo that show that TDC is concerned at the breach of
contract occurred with respect to booking 9042.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,



